
Boles, Kevin 

4/23/2012 3:25:13 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Thanks; I'll update the sign in sheet

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 2:56 PM 
To: Boles, Kevin
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Btw, we’ve had some updated on our RSVPs (people retiring, other work came up, vacations, 
etc). Here is the updated list:

Jane Yura (speaking/participating)

Bill Gibson (speaking/participating)

Frances Yee (listening)

Shilpa Ramaiya (listening)

Laura Doll (listening)

Steve Garber (listening)

From: Boles, Kevin [mailto:kevin.boles@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 1:54 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Refinement of the process; the Commission adopted the ALJ resolution, and staff cannot make 
substantive changes to it for one year.
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From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R FmailtoiSRRd@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 12:41 PM 
To: Boles, Kevin
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Yes, pretty much. Is what is being presented substantive in nature or more process changes? 
I guess that would determine whether we are able to comment quickly or not.

From: Boies, Kevin Fmailto:kevin.boles@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 12:21 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shiipa R
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

I realize it's difficult (impossible?) to comment on the procedures since we didn't circulate them in 
advance.

It may be a short day tomorrow.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R Fmailto:SRRd@pqe.com1
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 12:17 PM 
To: Boles, Kevin
Subject: Re: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Kevin,

Jane Yura may speak after y'all present, but we are not planning anything formal. It may just 
be questions during QandA.

Shilpa

From: Boles, Kevin fmailto:kevin.boles@cpuc.c3.qov1
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:58 AM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Shilpa,
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In your March 9 e-mail below, you mentioned that three of your colleagues may want to speak at 
tomorrow's meeting; please let me know if this is still a possibility.

If they want to hear what our management has to say first, I totally understand.

Thanks,

Kevin

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pqe.com1
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 9:42 AM 
To: Boles, Kevin
Subject: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Kevin,

Thanks for taking time to explain the format of the workshop to me. I’d like to RSVP for the 
following folks from PG&E. I’ve also included their likely roles at the workshop.

Jane Yura (speaking/participating)

Frances Yee (speaking/participating) 
Eugene Low (speaking/participating)

Larry Berg (listening)

Shilpa Ramaiya (listening)

Laura Doll (listening)

Let me know if you have any questions, and we look forward to a productive workshop.

Shilpa
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Shilpa Ramaiya

PG&E

415-973-3186
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